WCMC Minutes of meeting 29/08/2024

MEMBERS PRESENT

X. Meadows, D. Armytage, J. Court, A. Williams, G. John, W. Hughes, T. Brinsden, M. Thomas, B. Owen, R. Brace, M. Beynon-Evans, R. Husband, E. Evans,

APOLOGIES RECEIVED

P.Hayman, M. Sharpe, K. Thomas, E. Makepeace, J. Rees.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Richard started the meeting with discussing the new government and the possible rise in petrol prices.

Jeff's run had 9 cars attended but an issue mean't that the pub we were going to didn't actually know we were coming. Never the less they called in another chef, and they put on a good spread for us. The members who attended said they hopefully visit again.

The carnival was well represented by the club and other non members also in attendance. Richard congratulated Tony Brinsden for winning the Best car in show trophy again. And for organising the run after the event.

Richard apologised for not attending the carnival. He got in his car to check it over in the morning only to find that his foot went straight to the floor when he pressed on the brake pedal.

Tony Brinsden stated that The Caban (Pendine) would welcome us back any time so long as they know we are coming. Their car park can accomodate 20 vehicles and can only be accessed by code (which is change weekly). Once they know what date we would like to return, they will contact the organiser of the run we are doing to give them the code so the club cars will be safe and secure in their private car park.

Facebook is doing well with keeping members up to date with club runs and information, but unfortunately the website isn't. Both Alf and Xoe have been experiencing problems accessing the web page as admins, but it looks like this may finally have been sorted and new information should be appearing soon.

It also needs to be made clear that some people aren't actually on facebook, so links in the bio on the web are not much good as they need to be available on and off facebook. (This will be looked into ASAP)

The county run application forms should now be available to view and download on the website. They are already on facebook but in jpeg form.

To make 'Checking in' on the morning of the run go a bit smoother, we are looking at possibly making a 'Cut off' date for entries next year.

Some WCMC members attended Midway and Camrose shows over the last month, with Eifion stating that "there was approximately 200 cars at Midway and Camrose seemed less attended"

TREASURER'S REPORT

Paid out - Insurance with Howden - £190.74

Flyer printing for county run - £175.00

Carnival Trophy - £33.99

Account balance standing - £1697.91

Paid in - £238.00

Account balance as of 29/08/2024 - £1935.91

SECRERTARY'S REPORT

We need volunteers for the day of the county run please. Even if its just selling raffle tickets on the day, it would be a great help.

Can ALL members please bring a raffle prize with them to donate.

If you can make your way to the rugby ground for 9 - 9:30 you will be able to purchase tea/coffee and a bacon roll before the run. (although someone will be there from 8am onwards)

Congratulations once again to Tony for winning the best car trophy and taking our joke of "We will have to give him (tony) a different date for next year to give someone else a chance" so well.

The raffle this evening has made £17.00 Raffle winner was - Alf Williams.

Our next meeting is on 26/09/2024 at 8pm.

Can members please make every effort to attend. Also some members have yet to pay their 'subs'. Can this also be sorted out ASAP.

****PLEASE NOTE****

I WILL NOT BE TAKING MEMBERSHIP SUBS AT THE COUNTY RUN. Thank you